Public Document Pack

BV

AGENDA FOR COUNGIL

PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE

Contact:: Michael Cunliffe

Direct Line: 0161 253 5399

E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk

Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Planning Control Committee

Councillors : G McGill (Chair), C Boles, N Boroda,
J Harris, M Hayes, J Lancaster, J Mason, D Quinn,
C Tegolo, K Thomas and D Vernon

Dear Member/Colleague

Planning Control Committee

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Control
Committee which will be held as follows:-

Date: Tuesday, 22 June 2021

Place: Council Chamber, Bury Town Hall

Time: 7.00 pm

Briefing If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require

briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Notes: Live streamed meeting

https:/ /councilstream.com/burycouncil



https://councilstream.com/burycouncil

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Planning Control Committee are asked to consider
whether they have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and, if
so, to formally declare that interest.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 25TH MAY 2021 (Pages 3 - 4)
Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday the 25" May 2021 are attached.
PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 5 - 62)

Reports attached.

URGENT BUSINESS

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.



Agenda Item 3

Minutes of: PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting: 25 May 2021
Present: Councillor G McGill (in the Chair)
Councillors C Boles, N Boroda, ] Harris, M Hayes,
J Lancaster, D Quinn and D.Vernon
Also in
attendance:
Public Attendance: 3 members of the public were present at the meeting.

Apologies for Absence: Councillors J Mason, C Tegolo & K Thomas.

PCC.1

PCC.2

PCC.3

PCC.4

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors J Mason, C Tegolo
and K Thomas.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Harris declared a personal interest in planning application 66423, 11
Brookthorpe Road, Bury, as she lived on the same street.

Councillor Harris left the meeting during deliberation of the application.
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 20TH APRIL 2021
Delegated decision:

That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 20™ April 2021 be approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chair.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted in relation to
various applications for planning permission.

Supplementary information was also submitted in respect of application numbers
66423 and 66389.

The Committee heard representations from applicants and objectors in respect of
the applications submitted. This was limited to three minutes for each speaker.

Delegated decisions:
1. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in
accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the

report and subject to the conditions included:-

65937 River Roch, adj Giggs Mill Bridge, off Redmere Drive, Bury, BL9
9GB

Page13



Planning Control Committee, 25 May 2021

PCC.5

PCC.6

PCC.7

Provision of a new bridge over the River Roch to allow the crossing of equestrian,
pedestrian, cycle and light vehicular traffic (max. gross weight 3 tonnes) and a
associated path to and from the bridge

2. That the following planning application be deferred for a site visit prior to
consideration by the Committee:-

66423 11 Brookthorpe Road, Bury, BL8 3AB
Two/single storey rear extensions; Alterations to roof and windows

3. That the Committee be Minded to Approve with Conditions the following
application in accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development
Manager in the report and any supplementary information submitted and
subject to the conditions included:-

66389 Former Site of Andrew Textile Industries Ltd, Walshaw Road,
Bury, BL8 1NG

Application for reserved matters approval (appearance, landscaping, layout and
scale) for the erection of 97 dwellings and associated works including the
demolition of existing buildings, the layout out of roads, parking, footways and
landscaping

DELEGATED DECISIONS

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all
recent planning application decisions made by Officers using delegated powers
since the last meeting of the Planning Control Committee.

Delegated decision:

That the report and appendices be noted.

PLANNING APPEALS

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all
recent Planning Appeal decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control
Committee.

Delegated decision:

That the report and appendices be noted.

URGENT BUSINESS

No urgent business was reported.

COUNCILLOR G MCGILL
Chair

(Note: The meeting started at 7.00pm and ended at 7.42pm)

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

Title Planning Applications

To: Planning Control Committee
On: 22 June 2021
By: Development Manager

Status: For Publication

Executive Summary

The attached reports present members with a description of various planning applications, the
results of consultations, relevant policies, site history and issues involved.

My recommendations in each case are given in the attached reports.

This report has the following implications

Township Forum/ Ward: l|dentified in each case.
Policy: Identified in each case.
Resources: Not generally applicable.

Equality Act 2010: All planning applications are considered in light of the Equality Act 2010 and
associated Public Sector Equality Duty, where the Council is required to have due regard for:
The elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation;

The advancement of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and person who do not share it;

The fostering of good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and person who do not share it; which applies to people from the protected equality groups.

Human Rights: All planning applications are considered against the provisions of the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Under Article 6 the applicants (and those third parties who have made representations) have the
right to a fair hearing and to this end full consideration will be given to their comments.

Article 8 and Protocol 1 of the First Article confer a right to respect private and family life and a
right to the protection of property, ie peaceful enjoyment of one's possessions which could
include a person's home, and other land and business assets.

In taking account of the Council policy as set out in the Bury Unitary Development Plan 1997 and
all material planning considerations, | have concluded on balance that the rights conferred upon
the applicant/ objectors/ residents/ other interested party by Article 8 and Article 1 of the First
Protocol may be interfered with, since such interference is in accordance with the law and is
justified in the public interest. Any restriction of these rights posed by refusal/ approval of the
application is legitimate since it is proportionate to the wider benefits of such a decision, is based

Page 5



upon the merits of the proposal, and falls within the margin of discretion afforded to the Council
under the Town & Country Planning Acts.

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes (without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on
it) a duty upon the Council to exercise its functions and have due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of its functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its area. In so doing and on making planning decisions under the Town and Country
Planning Acts, the Planning Control Committee shall have due regard to the provisions of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and its implications in the exercise of its functions.

Development Manager

Background Documents

The planning application forms and plans submitted therewith.
Certificates relating to the ownership.

Letters and Documents from objectors or other interested parties.
Responses from Consultees.

POON =

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THE CONTENTS OF EACH REPORT PLEASE CONTACT
INDIVIDUAL CASE OFFICERS IDENTIFIED IN EACH CASE.

Page 6



01

02

03

04

Township Forum - Ward: Bury East - Moorside App No. 66161

Location: Burrswood Care Home, Newton Street, Bury, BL9 5HB

Proposal: Erection of biomass boiler building to supply Burrswood Care Home with
heat and hot water from a renewable energy source

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site Visit: N

Township Forum - Ward: Ramsbottom + Tottington - Tottington App No. 66423

Location: 11 Brookthorpe Road, Bury, BL8 3AB

Proposal: Two/single storey rear extensions; Alterations to roof and windows
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site Visit: Y
Township Forum - Ward: Prestwich - Sedgley App No. 66854
Location: Shaarei Mordechai Synagogue, 76 Bury New Road, Prestwich, M25 0JU
Proposal: Variation of condition 13 following approval of planning permission 45841-

Change opening hours from 07:00 - 23:00 to 06:00 - 00:00

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site Visit: N

Township Forum - Ward: Whitefield + Unsworth - Unsworth App No. 66928

Location: 23 Hillsborough Drive, Bury, BL9 8LE
Proposal: Change of house type to include rear dormer extension
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site Visit: N

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Ward: Bury East - Moorside ltem 01

Applicant: Advinia Healthcare Limited
Location: Burrswood Care Home, Newton Street, Bury, BL9 5HB

Proposal: Erection of biomass boiler building to supply Burrswood Care Home with heat and
hot water from a renewable energy source

Application Ref: 66161/Full Target Date: 01/01/2021
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Description

The site contains an existing two storey building, which is in use as a residential care home.
The building is constructed from red brick with a tile roof and the building is located around
a small car park. There site is accessed from Newton Street and there is additional parking
areas to the north and south of Newton Street.

There are residential properties to the north, south, east and west of the site. There is a
commercial garage to the east, which is opposite Purdon Street. This includes a row of
separate dwellings within the site numbered 1 and 2 Littlewood Cottages and Littlewood
Farmhouse.

The proposed development involves the erection of a building to house 3 biomass boilers
with an associated flue, which would be used to heat and provide hot water to the adjacent
care home. The proposed building would be sited adjacent to the car park and would be
clad in timber. The proposed building would measure 2.4 metres by 12 metres and would be
3.05 metres in height. The flue would measure 8.5 metres in height. The site would be
accessed from the car park off Newton Street.

The wood pellets would be delivered once every 6 weeks and maintenance visits would
take place once or twice a year.

Biomass is the use of material of recent biological origin, derived from plant or animal matter
such as wood to produce heat. The biomass boiler for this application would burn wood
pellets to produce heat and would be used to provide heating and hot water to the care
home. Biomass is arguably carbon-neutral as the CO2 released into the atmosphere is the
same CO2 that the vegetation has absorbed in the first place and will be re-captured by
further vegetation growth.

Relevant Planning History
58615 - Proposed extension to enclose lift at Burrswood House, Newton Street, Bury.
Approved with conditions - 29 July 2015.

59581 - Proposed extension to enclose lift (revised scheme) at Burrswood House, Newton
Street, Bury. Approved with conditions - 17 February 2016.

02481/E - Energy centre building to house three biomass boilers, including pellet storage
compartment and 7.2m flue at Burrswood House, Newton Street, Bury. Enquiry completed -
16 November 2020.

Adjacent site
39335 - Alterations to garage to form a classroom - resubmission at Potters House School,
6 Arley Avenue, Bury. Approved with conditions - 24 July 2002

50523 - Change of use of 4 Arley Avenue from residential (Class C3) to school (Class D1)
Page 9



at ground floor (in conjunction with existing school at 6 Arley Avenue with a maximum
number of pupils rising from 28 to 38) and residential (Class C3) at first floor to provide a
self contained flat at 4 & 6 Arley Avenue, Bury. Approved with conditions - 21 January 2009.

Publicity
The neighbouring properties were notified by a letter on 12 November 2020.

6 letters were received from the occupiers of 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10 Arley Avenue, which have

raised the following issues:

e Concern about an industrial sized boiler being sited right next to my garden. We spend a
lot of time in our back garden and the last thing we need our fumes from this waste
burning machine to be blown in our direction.

e The noise from this will also be constant and fairly loud and very irritating. | also sleep
with our windows open all year round and | am assuming this will become near enough
impossible now with the noise that will be coming from this boiler.

e This is such a huge site so | cannot understand why it cannot be put somewhere else or
on the other side where it will not become disruptive for me and my mental health.

e The proposed boiler would be 4 metres from my back garden fence and close to a
nursery.

e The information supplied by UK Development Group in their Planning Statement says
that there will be noise levels of between 50dBA and 75 dBA is unacceptable. This is
equivalent of having a dishwasher or vacuum on 24 hours a day. | object to any
continuous levels of noise close to my home.

e The regular delivery of combustible materials may also be intrusive.

e The Care Home is situated on an extensive site. Could they not site the boiler away
from nearby residential areas?

The objectors have been notified of the Planning Control Committee meeting.

The objectors were notified of the increase in height of the chimney by letter on 10 June
2020.
Any comments will be reported in the Supplementary Report.

Statutory/Non-Statutory Consultations

Environmental Health - Contaminated Land - No objections, subject to the inclusion of
conditions relating to contaminated land.

Environmental Health - Air Quality - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions
relating to the flue, odours, and maintenance of the boiler.

Environmental Health - Pollution Control - No objections, subject to the inclusion of
conditions relating to deliveries.

The Coal Authority - No objections.

Traffic Section - No objections.

United Utilities - No response.

Pre-start Conditions - Awaiting confirmation that the applicant has agreed with pre-start
conditions.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies
EN1/1 Visual Amenity

EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design
EN4/1 Renewable Energy

EN6 Conservation of the Natural Environment
EN6/3 Features of Ecological Value
EN7 Pollution Control

EN7/1 Atmospheric Pollution

EN7/2 Noise Pollution

EN7/5 Waste Water Management

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development

CF1/1 Location of New Community Facilities
Page 10



CF3/1 Residential Care Homes and Nursing Homes
SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Principle - The proposed development involves the provision of a biomass boiler, which
would be used to heat the existing care home.

Policy CF1/1 states that proposals for new and improved community facilities will be
considered with regard to the following factors:

e impact on residential amenity and the local environment;

traffic generation and car parking provision;

the scale and size of the development;

where applicable, access to shops and other services;

if the use is intended to serve a local community, the suitability of the chosen location in
relation to that community to catchment area;

e accessibility by public and private transport;

e the needs and requirements of the disabled

Policy EN4/1 states that the Council will encourage proposals for the provision of renewable

energy sources, subject to compliance with other policies and proposals of the plan. In

particular, the Council will seek to ensure that proposals:

e do not involve an unacceptable loss of amenity, for example through visual intrusion and
noise;

e would not have an unacceptable adverse impact upon the setting of scheduled ancient
monuments, Conservation Areas, Listed Buildings and archaeological remains;

e would not have an unacceptable adverse impact upon areas of Green Belt, Special
Landscape Areas and areas of ecological importance;

e would not result in a health and safety risk, nuisance to the public;

e where necessary, include an environmental assessment as part of the planning
application;

e would not have an unacceptable adverse impact on the Borough's natural environment.

The proposed installation of the biomass boiler would lead to improved facilities at the care
home. The issues relating to residential amenity and traffic will be assessed later in the
report. Therefore, the proposed development would be acceptable in principle and would be
in accordance with Policy CF1/1 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

The proposed development would generate heat and hot water from a renewable energy
source - a biomass boiler. The site is not located near a non designated or designated
heritage asset and is not located in the Green Belt, special landscape areas or an area of
ecological importance. The issues of amenity and nuisance will be assessed later in the
report. Therefore, the proposed development would be acceptable in principle and would be
in accordance with Policy EN4/1 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Design - The proposed development would be located to the south of the existing building
and adjacent to the car park. The only openings on the building would be double doors, two
fuel pipes and the flue and all would be located on the northern elevation. The proposed
building would be clad in timber with a flat roof and as such, would be similar in appearance

Page 11



to a large shed. The proposed building would have a beech hedgerow planted on the
perimeter to further screen the building from view. As such, the proposed development
would not be a prominent feature in the streetscene.

The proposed flue would be located on the northern elevation and it has been increased in
height to 7.8 metres to ensure adequate dispersal of fumes and odours. The proposed
chimney would be painted black, which would match the existing rainwater pipes on the
building. The proposed chimney would be viewed against the backdrop of the existing
building and as such, would not be a prominent feature in the streetscene.

Therefore, the proposed development would be in accordance with Policies EN1/1 and
EN1/2 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Impact upon residential amenity - SPD6 provides guidance on aspect standards and as
such, is a useful guide in this instance.

There would be no openings on the southern elevation of the proposed building, which
faces the properties on Arley Avenue.

The proposed development would be at least 14.2 metres from the rear elevation of the
properties on Arley Avenue. This would be in excess of the 6.5 metre aspect standard.

Therefore, the proposed development would not have an adverse impact upon the amenity
of the neighbouring properties, with regard to privacy and loss of light. The proposed
development would be in accordance with Policy CF1/1 and EN1/2 of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan.

Noise - The proposed development would generate noise levels of between 40 - 50 dB.
However, the proposed boiler would be located within the building and sound insulation
would be provided on the divides of the rooms. The Pollution Control Section has no
objections to the operation of the boiler. As such, the operation of the proposed boiler would
not have a significant adverse impact upon the amenity of the neighbouring properties.

The proposed development requires the delivery of wood pellets once every 6 weeks and
these would be loaded into the building. The Pollution Control Section has no objections,
subject to the inclusion of a condition, relating to the hours of deliveries. Therefore, the
proposed development, subject to conditional control, would not have a significant adverse
impact upon the amenity of the neighbouring properties.

Therefore, the proposed development would be in accordance with Policy EN7/2 of the Bury
Unitary Development Plan.

Odour - The proposed development would include the provision of a chimney to disperse
any fumes and odours. The applicant has agreed to increase the height of the chimney to
8.5 metres, which would ensure that it clears the highest part of the roof. In addition, an filter
would be fitted to the boiler within the building, which would further reduce emissions by
85%. A statement has been provided by the agent to confirm that there are 5 boilers in
operation at care homes, which are closer to residential properties than the proposed
scheme. The Pollution Control Section have no objections to the scheme based upon the
impact of odour on the neighbouring properties. Therefore, the proposed development
would not have a significant adverse impact upon the amenity of the neighbouring
properties and would be in accordance with Policy EN7/1 of the Bury Unitary Development
Plan.

Highways issues - The site would be accessed via the private car park from Newton Street
as existing. The deliveries would take place once every 6 weeks and would use the existing
car park. The proposed development would not impact upon the parking provision at the
site. The Traffic Section has no objections to the proposal. Therefore, the proposed
development would not be detrimental to highway safety and would be in accordance with

Page 12



Policies EN1/1 and CF1/1 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Response to objectors

e The chimney has been increased in height and would clear the roof of the adjacent
building, which would ensure that any odours would disperse into the air.

e The issues relating to noise have been addressed in the report above.

e The agent has considered alternative sites, but these were not suitable due to the need
to deliver the pellets to the building.

e The noise levels specified within the Planning statement are for the boiler, which would
be located inside a building with soundproofing. As such, the noise levels would not
have a significant adverse impact upon the amenity of the neighbouring properties.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered NT13503/084/01 B, NT13503/084/002
A, NT13503/084/003 B, NT13503/084/04 C, NT13503/084/05 A,
NT13503/084/006 and the development shall not be carried out except in
accordance with the drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. The landscaping scheme hereby approved shall be implemented to the written
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority not later than 12 months from the date
the building(s) is first occupied. Any trees or shrubs removed, dying or becoming
severely damaged or becoming seriously diseased within 5 years of planting shall
be replaced by trees or shrubs of a similar size and species to those originally
required to be planted to the written satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.
Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site and in the interests of
visual amenity pursuant to Policy EN8/2 — Woodland and Tree Planting of the Bury
Unitary Development Plan..

4. No development shall commence unless and until:-

e A contaminated land Preliminary Risk Assessment report to assess the
actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks at the site
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority;

e Where actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks have
been identified, detailed site investigation and suitable risk assessment shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority;

e Where remediation/protection measures is/are required, a detailed
Remediation Strategy shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the

Page 13



Local Planning Authority.
Reason. The scheme does not provide full details of the actual contamination
and subsequent remediation, which is required to secure the satisfactory
development of the site in terms of human health, controlled waters, ground gas
and the wider environment and pursuant to National Planning Policy Framework
Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

5. Following the provisions of Condition 4 of this planning permission, where
remediation is required, the approved Remediation Strategy must be carried out to
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within agreed timescales; and
A Site Verification Report detailing the actions taken and conclusions at each
stage of the remediation works, including substantiating evidence, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
development being brought into use.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of human
health, controlled waters and the wider environment and pursuant to National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

6. Deliveries of plant or materials shall only take place between the hours of 08:00hrs
and 18:00hrs on weekdays and 08:00hrs to 13:00hrs Saturdays and no such
activities shall take place on site on Sundays or Public Holidays
Reason. In the interests of residential amenity pursuant to Policy EN7/2 - Noise
Pollution of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

7. Notwithstanding the plans submitted, the height of the chimney/flue shall terminate
above the tallest part (apex) of the building, which is 7.8 metres.
Reason. To ensure adequate dispersal of the fumes and odours pursuant to Policy
EN7/1 - Atmospheric Pollution of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and Section
10 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

8. Operation of the boiler shall not cause any odours to be present at the nearest
odour sensitive property.
Reason. To protect the air quality in the locality pursuant to Policy EN7/1 -
Atmospheric Pollution of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and Section 10 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

9. The appliance and arrestment plant shall be operated in line with the instruction
and maintenance manual for the appliance installed.
Reason. To protect the air quality in the locality pursuant to Policy EN7/1 -
Atmospheric Pollution of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and Section 10 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

For further information on the application please contact Helen Leach on 0161 253 5322

Page 14



Viewpoints

Chestnut
Court

Nursing
Home

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN

N
APP. NO 66161 / D
4 S
ADDRESS: Burrswood Care Home, /

Newton Street, Bury, BL9 5HB COUNCIL

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



LZ

[ Key

Application Boundary

Other land under control of the applicant
Indicative Tree Locations
Hedge

Burrswood Care Home and nearby
buildings

HURDON STREET

Garage Proposed Bio-pod Location

Hardstanding Area

[ ]
[ ]
[ ] Soft Landscape Area (Grass)
[ ]
u

Drain Cover

Care Home

I
|
! Burrswood
ll
|
|

B FLUE ROUTING AMENDED TO MINIMISE  |0s.1220] Pac | P | Hk
AMOUNT OF FLUE VISIBLE EXTERNALLY

ol
[S] 9154

A | RED LINE BOUNDARY REVISED 2807.20) Ne | BP | HK
LAYOUT OF GREENERY UPDATED

REVISION DETAILS DATE | DRN |CHK'D | APP'D

CLIENT

THE UK DEVELOPMENT
GROUP LTD

P

PROJECT
BURRSWOOD CARE HOME
| ENERGY CENTRE
i‘ DRAWING TITLE
—_ L — \ PROPOSED SITE PLAN
e g | L LA
A\ “1 s 3
T L AN RTRE e PN NT13503/0084/003 =B
' DRG SIZE SCALE DATE
~ A3 1:500 JULY 2020
Distance to Site J DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
Boundary = 3.55m AB BP HK
i ﬂ B o aarere o 2242

: 19 20 wardell gz g
a rm St ron [ cARDIFF [J LoNDON

4 metres [ cARLISLE [ MANCHESTER
ght Reserved \ \ \ \ [J EDINBURGH [J] STOKE ON TRENT
4.

WA LOCAL\PROJECTSINT\NT13503 - 30 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR B\03 - DESIGN\AUTOCAD!SITE DRAWINGS\BURRSWOODINT13503 084 03-B PROPOSED SITE PLAN - BURRSWOOD CARE HOME.DWG

24




i \ \

61 obgd

General Planting Notes:

1. Tree protection will be in place prior to works commencing.
Any existing trees to be retained, are the responsibility of the main
contractor on site who will take all necessary protective measures
set out in BS 5837:2012.

2. All groundworks and planting operations will be in
accordance with the following British Standards:

. BS 3882 Specification for Topsoll

. BS 4428 Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations

. BS 8545 Trees from Nursery to Independence in the
Landscape

3. Topsoil depths to be: 300mm.

4. Tree Pits will be dug by the landscape contractor. Pits for

containerised shrubs and RB trees to be no deeper than root
system and wide enough to accommodate roots when fully spread.
Transplants to be notch planted. Tree pits to be backfilled with
300mm topsoil over subsaoil.

5. RB and transplant trees to be planted in late October to late
March. Container grown plants may be planted at any time of year.
6. Apply peat-free tree and shrub planting compost by
thoroughly incorporating it with topsoil into planting holes.

7. All trees and shrubs will be watered in on planting.

8. RB Trees to be supported by 2no. 75mm diameter x 1900mm
double stake, cross-bar and tie. Stakes to be cut off at
approximately one third of the height of the clear stem of tree.

9. Climbers to be supported by horizontal galvanised steel
wires attached to Bio-pod.

10.  Surface ornamental bark mulch to be supplied to all planting
to a depth of 75mm.

11.  All planting areas to be maintained weed free. Any dead or
diseased plants will be replaced during the following planting
season. Watering to be carried out as necessary to allow plants to
thrive through the 5-year establishment maintenance period.

No.14 Hedera calchica 60%
No.9 Lonicera japonica 'Halliana' 40%

‘jﬂ
|

=1

|

No.3 Sorbus 'Joseph Rock’

SN

No.62 Fagus sylvatica 60%

No.21Fagus sylvatica 'Purpurea’' 20%

No.11llex aquifolium10%
No.11Rosa canina10%

Tree planting

Trees

Number | Species Common Name Height Girth Specification

3 Sorbus 'Joseph Rock' [Rowan 'Joseph Rock'[500-550cm | 20-25¢cm| Semi-Mature :Clear Stem min. 200 :3x :RB

Climbers

Number | Species Common Name Height |Specification Pot Size |Density
14 Hedera colchica Persian Ivy 40-60cm|Caned: Several Shoots: 2 brks: C|2L 2/m

9 Lonicera japonica 'Halliana' | Japanese Honeysuckle 'Halliana'|60-80cm | Caned: Several Shoots: 2 brks: C|2L 2/m

[Hedgerow planting|

| B

= 00 O

Application boundary

Other land under control of the applicant

Indicative existing tree locations

Proposed tree planting

Proposed climbing plants and hedgerow

planting to bio-pod

Burrswood Care Home and nearby

buildings

Proposed bio-pod location

Soft landscape area (grass)

Hardstanding area

Drain cover

REVISION

DETAILS

DATE | DRN |CHK'D| APP'D]

CLIENT

THE UK DEVELOPMENT

GROUP LTD

PROJECT

BURRSWOOD CARE HOME

ENERGY CENTRE

DRAWING TITLE

PLANTING PLAN

| | Trees
Number | Species Common Name [Height |Specification Density PRen NT13503/0084/006 e -
62 Fagus sylvatica Common Beech|60-80cm [1+2: Transplant - seed raised: B|0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset DRG SIZE SCALE DATE
21 Fagus sylvatica 'Purpurea’ | Copper Beech [60-80cm|1+2: Transplant - seed raised: B|0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset A3 1:200 DEC 2020
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
| [Shrubs LG BP HK
Number | Species Common Name Helght Specification Pot Size Density [l NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE | TEL 0191 232 0943
| [11 llex aquifolium|Common Holly |40-60cm|Leader with Laterals: C 2L 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset 0 4 8 d ll D::m:i:fmg” T
11 Rosa canina |Dog Rose 60-80cm [1+1: Transplant - seed raised: Branched: 3 brks: B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset ——— War e O soLToN O Leeos
mees armstrong geer, gee
©C0pyright Reserve\ﬁ D) epineureH [ STOKE ON TRENT

N:ANTINT13503 - 30 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR B\03 - DESIGN\AUTOCAD\SITE DRAWINGS\BURRSWOODINT13503 084 06 PLANTING PLAN - BURRSWOOD CARE HOME.DWG



Burrswood Care Home

Flue

Floor Plan Scale @ 1:50 ‘

Fuel Pipes
M\ M
/ \ \ u A
PE-K
( 180-240kW \ Pellet Store Room
Pell‘et BoHe\r Buffer Buffer | i
Storage Storage 7 ; 2.40m
D
— 12.00m
0 Burrswood Care Home
o)
D
N
P Flue
\ Roof Plan Scale @ 1:50 \
2.40m
— 12.00m
0 1 2
P e ey ———————
metres

©Copyright Reserved

A | AMENDED INTERNAL LAYOUT o01220| pac | e [ e
+ FLUE ROUTING
CLIENT
THE UK DEVELOPMENT
GROUP LTD
PROJECT
BURRSWOOD CARE HOME
ENERGY CENTRE
DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED ROOF AND FLOOR PLANS

DRG No.

REV

NT13503/084/05 A
DRG SIZE SCALE DATE
A3 1:50 JULY 2020
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
AB BP HK

- NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE | TEL 0191 232 0943

wardell :
armstrong o

[m]
[m]

WWW.WARDELL-ARMSTRONG.COM

BIRMINGHAM  [] GLASGOW

BOLTON [ Leebs
CARDIFF [J LonDON
CARLISLE [J MANCHESTER

EDINBURGH D STOKE ON TRENT

\\WA.LOCAL\PROJECTSINTINT13503 - 30 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR B\03 - DESIGN\AUTOCAD\SITE DRAWINGS\BURRSWOODNT13503 084 05-A PROPOSED ROOF AND FLOOR PLANS - BURRSWOOD CARE HOME.DWG




Northern Elevation

@ @ 7 7 7 7 O
j‘ ‘ Note: Wooden Cladding Proposed. Indicative
= = I example above.

Biocabin to sit on 9n0.150mmx250mmx2400mm
wooden railway sleepers.

— 12.00m -—

Reduced amount of visible flue.

Western Eastern

Elevation Elevation C FLUE ROUTING AMENDED TO MINIMISE  [os.1220| Pac | 8P | HK

AMOUNT OF FLUE VISIBLE EXTERNALLY
+ AMENDED CARE HOME BACKGROUND
Burrswood —. Burrswood

Care Home 720m 720m C H B ADDED WOODEN SLEEPER FOUNDATION|12.11.20] pac | &p | 1k
are riome UNDER BIOCABIN

L ¢ O9VEd

] = A | CARE HOME DETAILS UPDATED moran| ne | e | e

3 ' O5m 3 . 05m ( g REVISION DETAILS DATE | DR'N JCHK'D | APP'D

CLIENT

THE UK DEVELOPMENT
GROUP LTD

il
I

—— 2.40m —— . 2.40m I

Southern Elevation PROJECT

BURRSWOOD CARE HOME

— ENERGY CENTRE
7.20m

DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

DRG No. REV

NT13503/084/04 C

=] [ [ [ [ L L L ] DRG SIZE SCALE DATE

A3 1:100 JULY 2020

I
N
8
3
!

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
AB BP HK

- NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE | TEL 0191 232 0943
WWW.WARDELL-ARMSTRONG.COM

I d ll [J BIRMINGHAM  [[] GLASGOW
metres Xyn%[iroeng Dot Diowen

[J cARLISLE [J MANCHESTER
[J] EDINBURGH [] STOKE ON TRENT

© Copyright Reserved

\\WA.LOCAL\PROJECTSINTINT13503 - 30 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR B\03 - DESIGN\AUTOCAD\SITE DRAWINGS\BURRSWOOD\NT13503 084 04-C PROPOSED ELEVATIONS - BURRSWOOD CARE HOME.DWG



This page is intentionally left blank



Ward: Ramsbottom + Tottington - Tottington ltem

Applicant: Mr Omair Akram

Location: 11 Brookthorpe Road, Bury, BL8 3AB

Proposal: Two/single storey rear extensions; Alterations to roof and windows
Application Ref: 66423/Full Target Date: 23/03/2021

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

This is a householder application that has been called in for determination by the
Planning Control Committee.

At the previous Planning Control Committee a site visit was requested prior to
determination at this Committee.

Description
The application relates to a two storey detached house situated within a large garden on an
unadopted residential cul-de-sac, off Walshaw Road to the south of Walshaw.

The access to the house is in the north west corner of the plot where gates open onto the
driveway at the front of the house. The attached neighbour at No.5 has a single storey
extension at the rear, projecting out approximately 4m along the shared side boundary. The
neighbour at No.9 has previously been extended up to the side boundary with the site and
has a landing window on the gable at first floor.

The proposed extensions are as follows:

The first floor, dormered section of the existing house would be extended to form a full first
floor level with a new hipped roof over the house.

At the rear, on the east side, the existing conservatory would be demolished and a part
two/part single storey extension constructed that would project out 6.2m to the line of the
existing rear/east elevation. On the north side of the house, there would be a single /two
storey extension.

Beyond the line of the existing rear/east elevation, there would be a new flat roof single
storey extension and a two storey extension at the south-east corner of the house.

The extended house would be rendered with the roof tiled. The extension would facilitate
larger dining and kitchen areas at ground floor and a new bedroom and en suite/ bathroom
facilities.

Relevant Planning History
N/A

Publicity

Immediate neighbours notified by letters dated 27/01/2021 (initial plans), 17/03/2021 and
31/03/2021 (revised plans).

Objections were received with regard to the initial plans from the following addresses:
Nos.461, 463, 465 and 467 Walshaw Road and No.2 Brookthorpe Road
e Loss of privacy - the proposed two storey extension will overlook our property as it will
much closer due to the proposed increase in size. The addition and increase in numbers
Page 23

02



and size of windows than is currently in place both on ground and proposed first floor
elevation will result in the loss of our privacy.

The proposed extensions size is overwhelming and will result in loss of light.

The removal of the double garage reduces the number of off-road parking spaces that
will have an adverse impact on road safety. Cars will be forced to park on the narrow,
private road increasing risk for motorists and pedestrians as there is no pavement.

The proposed development will also change the character of the neighbourhood as the
existing building has it's own special charm. This will not be the case with the proposal
as it stands.

The proposed extensions will be much close to our property and as a result we will incur
increase in noise.

| object to the building application on the grounds of light. It will have a devastating effect
on the South elevation of my property casting my house into shadow all year round.
The proposed building will be 7.084 metres high and will be extremely close to the
boundary of my land. | object to the roof design shown in the plan, it is flat and does not
conform to the overall style of the existing house.

| am concerned also what effect Construction traffic will have to the surface of the
private road (Brookthorpe Rd) and what safeguards we have that the contractors will
make good any damage to the road if such plans are passed to build the proposed
extensions.

The height of the extension will cause a loss of enjoyment of our garden as it will be left
entirely and constantly shaded, and a loss of amenity to our home as it will significantly
block daylight to the rear ground floor.

The plans lack sensitivity to the appearance and character of the house and other
existing properties in the area. The size of the house will be almost doubled, thus
becoming out of scale and overdeveloped. Its new height will dominate and loom over
other houses.

Brookthorpe Road is a narrow, private road. Residents do not park on the road as it
restricts access. The plans get rid of the existing garage and do not replace it, resulting
in insufficient off road parking remaining for a house of this size.

Brookthorpe Road is tree lined and open. The extension will have a significant visual
impact on the area, blocking light and views and resulting in a loss of amenity for the
neighbourhood.

The owners must be required to pay for any damage caused to the private road.

The double extension is exceedingly close (approx 50 cms according to plan scale) and
the single extension approx 1 metre from the boundary of our garage and outbuilding at
the closest points. The increased proximity and size would be out of scale and
overbearing in relation to our existing houses, affecting our visual amenity and that of
the immediate area.

The proposed plan appears to include the partial/full removal of the outbuilding which is
connected to our tandem garage. In addition to the close proximity of the extension, we
are concerned about this will effect the integrity of our foundations.

Insufficient parking due to garage removal.

One comment in support received from the occupier of 2 Holbeach Close.

The proposed plans are not too significant compared to the existing. The height of the
house is staying the same as the existing and not changing whatsoever.

Looking at the satellite view on google maps there is ample space at the front of the
property in the driveway for parking cars so there is no blockage of the private road.
The double storey extension is getting built within the same perimeter of the existing
building so | can't see that making a difference to the light.

Privacy wise most of the windows on the east elevation are pre-existing on the current
building.

The existing house is very outdated and is definitely in need for some cosmetic love.

Following renotification of revised plans the occupiers of No.465 Walshaw Road:

The revised plan will still cause significant loss of daylight to the rear ground floor of our
home and shading to our garden as a result of the first storey addition to the East
Page 24



elevation.

e The window on the North elevation for the bathroom is shown as a standard half
opening window with the bath directly below it. My children's bedrooms will look down
into the proposed window and into the bath and therefore this window should be of
restricted opening and the glazing obscured/frosted.

e The revised plans still do not pay regard to the individuality, proportions and character of
the original 1930s building, to the detriment of the neighbourhood. In particular,
architectural features such as the inset windows at the front to the property have been
eliminated and replaced with bland, oversized panes of glass.

e This is still a speculative plan to overdevelop a unique property rendering it materially
changed in its design and scale and devoid of its original character.

Following publication of the officer report, the occupier of 465 Walshaw Road has submitted
further comments.

The officer report relies very heavily on the suggestion that there will be no loss of visual
amenity in the area due to screening provided by substantial hedges along the side and
front boundaries to 11 Brookthorpe. These hedges are mentioned several times in your
report; the hedge that borders the edge of Brookthorpe Road is of mixed planting, including
conifer and rhododendron, and the one to the side is conifer. However, no provision has
been made in your report that the owners and occupiers of the property must retain and
maintain these existing hedges at a height to preserve the screening element.

Therefore, in order to save time and discussion at the meeting, | wonder if your report could
be amended in advance to include a Condition to this effect to ensure that this hedging and
screening is not removed should the alterations be approved?

The occupiers of 463 Walshaw Road have also made a further representation, maintaining
their objection with regard to overlooking and requesting a site visit.

Those making representations have been notified of the Planning Control Committee.

Statutory/Non-Statutory Consultations
None relevant.

Pre-start Conditions - None relevant.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design
H2/3 Extensions and Alterations

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development
Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Equality Act 2010: All planning applications are considered in light of the Equality Act
2010 and associated Public Sector Equality Duty, where the Council is required to have due
regard for:
The elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation;
The advancement of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant

Page 25



protected characteristic and person who do not share it;

The fostering of good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and person who do not share it; which applies to people from the protected
equality groups.

Human Rights: All planning applications are considered against the provisions of the
Human Rights Act 1998.

Under Article 6 the applicants (and those third parties who have made representations)
have the right to a fair hearing and to this end full consideration will be given to their
comments.

Article 8 and Protocol 1 of the First Article confer a right to respect private and family life
and a right to the protection of property, ie peaceful enjoyment of one's possessions which
could include a person's home, and other land and business assets.

In taking account of the Council policy as set out in the Bury Unitary Development Plan
1997 and all material planning considerations, it is concluded on balance that the rights
conferred upon the applicant/ objectors/ residents/ other interested party by Article 8 and
Article 1 of the First Protocol may be interfered with, since such interference is in
accordance with the law and is justified in the public interest. Any restriction of these rights
posed by refusal/ approval of the application is legitimate since it is proportionate to the
wider benefits of such a decision, is based upon the merits of the proposal, and falls within
the margin of discretion afforded to the Council under the Town & Country Planning Acts.

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes (without prejudice to any other obligation
imposed on it) a duty upon the Council to exercise its functions and have due regard to the
likely effect of the exercise of its functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can
to prevent crime and disorder in its area. In so doing and on making planning decisions
under the Town and Country Planning Acts, the material Planning considerations shall have
due regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and its implications in the
exercise of its functions.

Visual amenity - The house sits within a large plot surrounded by other residential
properties. The house and partly screened from the road by a substantial conifer hedge at
the front. Although the proposed alterations and extensions are substantial and move away
from the Arts and Crafts style of the original house, the house has already been
substantially extended and in terms of scale, the proposed alterations would not be
significantly out of keeping within what is a large residential plot. In terms of appearance,
the extended house is surrounded by a mix of house styles and would not be particularly
prominent from the road or longer range views from the public arena due to substantial
mature boundary planting along the frontage with Brookthorpe Road to the west. Views from
properties to the rear/east and side/south would be significantly screened by existing
boundary planting. The extended house would be viewed from neighbours properties
situated to the north although the views are across existing gardens with outbuildings in
between at distances of around 20m.

Given the size and position of the extended house, in terms of visual amenity the proposal
would be acceptable and complies with UDP Policy H2/3 Extensions and Alterations and
associated guidance document SPD6 Alterations and Extensions.

Residential Amenity - In terms of residential amenity, the main impact on neighbours
would be on the north side where the extensions are closest to the northern boundary with
properties 463 to 467 Walshaw Road. The original plans indicated a full two storey element
adjacent to the boundary. Following concerns raised that this element would appear rather
overdominant in relation to the neighbours to the north, the plans were amended to move
the first floor element away from the north side to the south-east corner of the house.

In terms of distances between properties, there would be approximately 20m between the
Page 26



rear elevation of No.465 Walshaw Road and the side of the extended house. In between, at
the end of the garden of N0.465 is a detached garage. There is a similar separation
distance between the rear of N0.463 and the two storey extension at the rear of the house,
also with a garage in between. With the extended house directly to the south of the
properties on Walshaw Road, the impact on the garden areas with regard to the sun's
aspect and overshadowing would not be so significant as to warrant refusal.

With regard to privacy and overlooking, there are no new habitable room windows that
would be facing directly into neighbouring properties to the north. The new first floor window
would be an obscure glazed bathroom window. The new windows at the rear would
overlook the existing large garden area and would not cause any issues. A condition would
ensure that the side bathroom window would remain obscure glazed.

Given the above, the proposal is considered to be acceptable and compliant with UDP
Policy H2/3 Extensions and Alterations and supplementary guidance document SPD6.

Parking and access - The existing access would be retained and whilst the proposal
involves the conversion of the existing integral garage, there is sufficient space to the front
of the house to park at least two cars. This arrangement is considered acceptable and
complies with UDP Policy H2/3 Extensions and Alterations with regard to access and
parking.

Public Representations - The planning issues raised by the objectors have been
addressed in the above report. Issues relating to the boundary and structure would be
addressed by the Party Wall Act rather than planning regulations.

Whilst the report indicates that there is a mature conifer screen along the frontage which
reduces the impact of the house on the streetscape, it would be considered over restrictive
to attach a condition requiring the hedge to be retained. Even without boundary screen
planting, it would be difficult to support a reason for refusal on these grounds.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered Existing 001, A1317(02)001/G and
002A and the development shall not be carried out except in accordance with the
drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. Details/Samples of the (materials/bricks) to be used in the external elevations,
together with details of their manufacturer, type/colour and size, shall be submitted

Page 27



to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the development
is commenced. Only the approved materials/bricks shall be used for the
construction of the development.

Reason. No material samples have been submitted and are required in the
interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory development pursuant to
UDP Policy EN1/1 Visual Amenity.

4. Before the first occupation of the extension hereby permitted the first floor
bathroom window on the north elevation  shall be fitted with obscured glazing
(min obscurity level 3) and non-opening below 1.7m (from floor level) and shall be
permanently retained in that condition thereafter.
Reason. To protect the privacy of adjoining occupiers and to accord with Policy
H2/3 - Extensions and Alterations of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and
Supplementary Planning Document 6 - Alterations and Extensions to Residential
Properties.

For further information on the application please contact Tom Beirne on 0161 253 5361

Page 28



Viewpoints

==

————___spmoavan_-~

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN
N

APP.NO 66423 ] o ;
/

ADDRESS: 11 Brookthorpe Road
Bury S COUNCIL

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services
(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 29



66423
Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 30



Photo 3

Photo 4

Vel

Page 31



Page 32



Photo 7

Photo 8

Page 33



€ abed

N

General Notes

J Kitchen
24 m2 i
Conservatory > /
21 m?
5.000 m

W Level Roof — = —

The Architect shall have no responsibility for any use made of this
document other than for that which it was prepared and issued.
All dimensions should be checked on site. Do not scale from this
drawing. To be read in conjunction with all other Consultant's
drawings. The Architect to be immediately notified of any
discrepancies.

Copyright on this drawing retained by the Architect.

LEGEND
Site Boundary
2.800 m

W Level LO1 First Floor | — _—

WC Study
Tm 3m? Living

Garage
28 m?

AL | -

0.000 m

#vel L0O Ground Floor o S S
-0.750 m :
!/Le/vel Landscape

378100

Dininzg - - =
Existing West Elevation
. 1:100

411500 411500

Existing Ground Floor Plan @

1:100

5.000 m
W _Level Roof e
[_[- —1
Bedroom 1 Bedroom 2 D . _
gm 1zm 2800 m —

§” _Level LO1 First Floor

\:Trjsim%
g :

Bathro?{_ %OOO T I L00 Ground FI
6 m2 eve roun 00
-0.150 m

411400 7 Bedroom 3
— =1 > 13 me !@ndscape

I
. . 6 @ Dr%smszing Szt%rze ~
Site Location Plan @ Batyoom A eeooms || M Existing South Elevation
1:1250 (}j N . i 1:100

I ]
—
| I | || I 1 m?

411400

LT

Bedroom 4
12 m?

5.000 m

Existing First Floor Plan W lovelRool N
1:100

BN

[

[ ]

[

[

[ ]
L]

—
m\HHHH T
L]

/ 2.800 m
g Level LO1 First Floof o _ |

\\
]
]
N
=
7
P re

0.000 m \ )

/ % IFTt]eveI L00 Ground F|oor - - | | 4
™ / !/@el Landscape

/ Existing East Elevation
1:100

) FrontGarden /
BROO <'Ay: ‘/? R : < / B

K g N =

THORPE =

/ R

5.000 m

Existing Site Plan ) : ; v Lottt - . | ,,

1 : 500 / — \!. E No. Date  Dwn  Chk  App Revision or reason for issue
1 — - Client
/ 2.800 m Z Omair Akram
g Level LO1 First Floor | |
0 10 20 30 40m 1-500 / b 04 .
/ creafeffstudics
|D| Architects & Designers
/\\ 8:\7;3; SS(:LTQ::: (L } 011 i}dgu 616i
= 0.000 m Do s e nooreateistudon ook
//‘\ e S I S S S S S S S S S S S O O O S N Menchester 12 6. :
g T T T T [ T [ [ T [ T T [ T T [ T T T T ] N Level LOO Ground Floor —
[T T T T T T T [ [ [ T [ [ [ [ T T [ [ T [T T T T 7] I N m — I — — — I ] Project Title
A N X R R R N R O O B : 11 Brookthorpe Road, Walshaw, Bury, BL8 3AB
//\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ eveILandcape J J )
'\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\
L - r 1 1 T [ [ T T [ T [ [ T [ T T [ T T ] Scale / North Point
‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ - - - As indicated
L T 7 T T T [ T [ [ [ T T [ [ T T ] E t N th EI t
\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ XIS Ing Or eva Ion Pa—
rawing litle
L [ T T [ T L T T T T T T T [ [ T [ T T 1] . isti i
A B L B B 1 : 100 Existing Plans and Elevations
[ 1 [ 1 L T T T T T T 1 0 1 2 3 4m - —
4y T4 T T T T T [ T T T T [ [ T [ [ [ T 1 —— e— . Drauing Murber Retision
I, YU 1 1 1 [ [ T T [ [ T [T T T T 1 1:100 A1317(01)001
Drawing Status

Preliminary




ce apbe A
Ge-abed

/

2

11 Brookthorpe Road |

Existing Site Section

1:500

467 Walshaw Road

20

Walshaw Road

30

40

M 1500

Chartered Practice

General Notes

The Architect shall have no responsibility for any use made
of this document other than for that which it was prepared
and issued.

All dimensions should be checked on site. Do not scale
from this drawing. To be read in conjunction with all other
Consultant's drawings. The Architect to be immediately
notified of any discrepancies.

Copyright on this drawing retained by the Architect.

- 05/03/21 SA SH Initial Issue

No. Dae Dwn Chk App Revision or reason for issue
Client

Omair Akram

createf@studics

Architects & Designers

Create It Studios (NW) Ltd

Universal Square 0161974 6165
Devonshire SteetNorh winw crealeisiudios.co.uk
Mancheser M12 6JH inb@createistudios co.uk
ProjectTie

11 Brookthorpe Road, Walshaw,
Bury, BL8 3AB

Scale / Norh Point

As indicated

Drawing Tile

Existing Site Section

A1317(01)002 -

Preliminary




9¢ abied

T,

=

8815
[

Proposed Site Plan
1:200

&8
~
~

1:200

A M

Bedroom 1
30 m2

En-suite

=k

@10 m@

Bathroom
13 m2

Bedroom 5
1 24 m2

|

\
<
k]

‘ 10 m2

| Bedroom 3

Iesssssses|

Proposed First Floor Plan

1:100

\ =
|

Bedroom 4

15 m?2

|

Structural beam to

Structural Engineers design

15 Proposed Ground Floor Plan
1:100

g

B

“Dining Area | 1 T

c———1

__Kitchen |

N

Playroom
24 m2

Entrance Foyer

N .

PN

===

T~ 11

==

1]

N RESE o

= =

T

ol

)

7.084 m
W7 Level Existing Ridge

5.000 m
7 _Level Roof :

g Level LO1 FirstFloor | —

L) )

I\ I\
I\ /A

/A /A nyoo /
. /A I\ 20| EEEE. %
0.000m - RN

%#vel L0O Ground Floor | [ I I e
0. m - i —— . . e — I

W Level Landscape

Proposed West Elevation

1:100
7.084 m
g _Level Existing Ridge o -
5.000 m
W LevelRoof . — : —

/I I\ o / / \

2.800m R / A L \ /
W levellOFirstFloor | — — ——  —— = - S

0.000 m

Level L0O Ground Floof Lo [ | R T

RIBA -

Chartered Practice & &

General Notes

The Architect shall have no responsibility for any use made of this
document other than for that which it was prepared and issued.
All dimensions should be checked on site. Do not scale from this
drawing. To be read in conjunction with all other Consultant's
drawings. The Architect to be immediately notified of any
discrepancies.

Copyright on this drawing retained by the Architect.

!/I@el Landscape

Proposed South Elevation
1:100

7.084 m
W _Level Existing Ridge _ -

5.000 m

W levellOfFirstFloor | o f o ———_

I H\HHH

% Level LOO Ground Floor |~ | S I e IR %4
!/I@el Landscape

Proposed East Elevation
1:100

7.084 m
g _Level Existing Ridge -

5.000 m
W _levelRoof £ — - — —

2.800m Ry
g LevelLO1FirstFlpor A

0.000 m s AR e e
woleeoGondror 0 | (LI 11|

!/I@el Landscape

Proposed North Elevation
1:100

LEGEND

Site Boundary

-—— = Fabric Removal

G 15/03/21 HG  SH Amended plans
F 15/03/21 HG SH Amended plans
E 26/01/21 HG SH Amended plans

D 14/01/21 HG  SH Amended plans
C 14/01/21 HG SH Amended plans

B 13/01/21 HG  SH Amended plans
A 12/01/21 HG SH Amended plans

- 080121 HG  SH Initial Issue

No. Date  Dwn  Chk App Revision or reason for issue

Client

Omair Akram

creafeffstudics

Architects & Designers

Create It Studios (NW) Ltd
Universal Square 0161 974 6165
Devonshire Street North www.createitstudios.co.uk

Manchester M12 6JH info@createitstudios.co.uk

Project Title

11 Brookthorpe Road, Walshaw, Bury, BL8 3AB

Scale / North Point
As indicated

Drawing Title
Proposed Plans and Elevations

Drawing Number Revision
A1317(02)001 G
Drawing Status

Preliminary




1o abhp
&-abed

Walshaw Road

2

467 Walshaw Road

11 Brookthorpe Road |

Proposed Site Section

1:500

20

30

40

M 1500

Chartered Practice

General Notes

The Architect shall have no responsibility for any use made
of this document other than for that which it was prepared
and issued.

All dimensions should be checked on site. Do not scale
from this drawing. To be read in conjunction with all other
Consultant's drawings. The Architect to be immediately
notified of any discrepancies.

Copyright on this drawing retained by the Architect.

A 15/03/21 SA SH Amended section

- 05/03/21 SA SH Initial Issue

No. Dae Dwn Chk App Revision or reason for issue
Client

Omair Akram

createffstudics

Architects & Designers

Create It Studios (NW) Ltd

Universal Square 0161974 6165
Devonshire SteetNorh winw crealeisiudios.co.uk
Mancheser M12 6JH inb@createistudios.co.uk
ProjectTie

11 Brookthorpe Road, Walshaw,
Bury, BL8 3AB

Scale / Norh Point

As indicated

Drawing Tile

Proposed Site Section

A1317(02)002 A

Preliminary




This page is intentionally left blank



Ward: Prestwich - Sedgley ltem 03

Applicant: Shaarei Mordechai Synagogue
Location: Shaarei Mordechai Synagogue, 76 Bury New Road, Prestwich, M25 0JU

Proposal: Variation of condition 13 following approval of planning permission 45841- Change
opening hours from 07:00 - 23:00 to 06:00 - 00:00

Application Ref: 66854/Full Target Date: 22/06/2021
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Description

The application relates to a synagogue on the corner of Bury New Road and Queens
Drive/Sedgley Park Road. The site has two vehicular access points, one from the Queens
Road end and one further south next to 74 Bury New Road. There is a hardstanding on the
Bury New Road side with space to park 3/4 cars.

The area is characterised by a mix of uses with an office block across the road to the north
and the police college to the east. There are residential properties directly to the south with
district centre commercial units and telephone exchange on the opposite side of Bury New
Road to the west.

The original planning permission for the synagogue (Ref:45841) was approved in 2002 and
condition 13 of the approval restricted opening hours to 07.00- 23.00hrs.

A subsequent application to extend the opening hours from 6am to midnight was refused in
2019 on grounds that it would have an unacceptable impact on the residential amenity of
neighbours.

This application is a resubmission of the application to extend the existing approved
opening hours an extra hour in the morning and also at night with proposed opening from
06.00 to 24.00hrs (midnight).

The application was accompanied by a supporting statement. It states that the opening
hours are no longer suitable in that there is now a greater demand for earlier prayers,
particularly in the period prior to the Jewish New Year (Rosh Hashanah) and up to Yom
Kippur - this occurs at slightly different times each year but usually for a two week period
September/October. The applicant also states that the building has been used for private
study before 7am and after 11pm for a number of years. Prayer sessions are not
accompanied by music and there is no singing apart from the Sabbath. It is noted that there
is no permission for this nor any claim formalised via a lawful development certificate under
s191 of the Town & Country Planning Act.

An acoustic report (KP Acoustics Ltd) was also submitted with the application. Detailed
results of the assessment can be found on the planning application file on the Council's
website. The main points of the report are set out below:

e The survey at the Synagogue covered the assessment of daytime and night-time levels
at noise sensitive receivers near the synagogue during its proposed extended operating
hours and a noise break-out calculation was undertaken in relation to the proposed
synagogue extended operating hours.

e |tis understood that activity within the synagogue and auxiliary building in its extended
opening hours of 06:00-07:00 and 23:00-24:00 is not likely to exceed 120 attendees.

Page 39



e Access to the synagogue premises is located through doors on the north and east
facades. Access to the function room is located between the synagogue and function
rooms buildings, the door for which is set back from the road.

e The attendees would be accessing the site individually, therefore it is not expected any
group of attendees larger than 4 standing at any elevation in these hours. Furthermore,
the existing noise profile of the area would partially mask any typical speech at the
entrance of the community centre, and therefore patron noise would not negatively
impact the amenity of the closest residents.

e ltis understood that amplified music and speech is not played within the synagogue or
its function room.

e The predictions show that noise break-out is expected to be below the measured
representative background noise levels and to comfortably meet the most stringent
recommendations of the relevant British Standard.

e No further mitigation measures should be required in order to protect nearby residential
dwellings from external noise intrusion from the synagogue.

Relevant Planning History

45841 - Construction of new synagogue & mikveh and extension to existing synagogue
(amended scheme) - Approved 04/04/2002.

64341 - Extension of opening hours 7am to 6am and 11pm to 12 Midnight - Refused
29/08/2019

Publicity

Surrounding neighbours and previous objectors (64341) - Objections received from the

following properties Nos.1 and 2 Queens Drive and 25 Rochester Avenue.

concerns are summarised:

e There is already considerable noise from car doors banging before 7am and well after
midnight and parking is limited.

e Worshipers have conversations late at night and early morning outside the house
disrupting our sleep. To have the synagogue operating longer hours will be a further
disruption to our everyday lives.

e Surely consideration should be given to all residents in the area including those who are
not members of the synagogue.

e | have been told, on more than one occasion, by several congregants that no matter
what objections | might have "they have people on the council who will pass their
request". If this is so, it also implies there could be a concerted effort to drive non Jewish
members of the community out of the area. Having lived here in our home for 45 years
that indication is outrageous.

103 representations have been received from properties within the Prestwich area in
support of the proposal, generally stating that the extended opening and closing for the
synagogue would benefit the congregation and wider Jewish community.

All those making representations have been notified of the Planning Control Committee.
Statutory/Non-Statutory Consultations

Environmental Health (Pollution Control) - No objection subject to a condition for restricting
the additional hours to the limited festivals.

Pre-start Conditions - N/A

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

EN7/2 Noise Pollution

CF1 Proposals for New and Improved Community Facilities
H3/1 Assessing Non-Conforming Uses

Issues and Analysis

Page 40



The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Equality Act 2010: All planning applications are considered in light of the Equality Act
2010 and associated Public Sector Equality Duty, where the Council is required to have due
regard for:

The elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation;

The advancement of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and person who do not share it;

The fostering of good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and person who do not share it; which applies to people from the protected
equality groups.

Human Rights: All planning applications are considered against the provisions of the
Human Rights Act 1998.

Under Article 6 the applicants (and those third parties who have made representations)
have the right to a fair hearing and to this end full consideration will be given to their
comments.

Article 8 and Protocol 1 of the First Article confer a right to respect private and family life
and a right to the protection of property, ie peaceful enjoyment of one's possessions which
could include a person's home, and other land and business assets.

In taking account of the Council policy as set out in the Bury Unitary Development Plan
1997 and all material planning considerations, it is concluded on balance that the rights
conferred upon the applicant/ objectors/ residents/ other interested party by Article 8 and
Article 1 of the First Protocol may be interfered with, since such interference is in
accordance with the law and is justified in the public interest. Any restriction of these rights
posed by refusal/ approval of the application is legitimate since it is proportionate to the
wider benefits of such a decision, is based upon the merits of the proposal, and falls within
the margin of discretion afforded to the Council under the Town & Country Planning Acts.

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes (without prejudice to any other obligation
imposed on it) a duty upon the Council to exercise its functions and have due regard to the
likely effect of the exercise of its functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can
to prevent crime and disorder in its area. In so doing and on making planning decisions
under the Town and Country Planning Acts, the material Planning considerations shall have
due regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and its implications in the
exercise of its functions.

Need - The critical factor is assessing this proposal is whether the need for, and benefits
accruing to, the extended opening hours outweigh the detrimental impact caused by the
noise and disturbance to neighbours.

The applicant states that the hours conditioned by the original consent back in 2002, are not
appropriate to the current demand by patrons for earlier prayers and later prayers and
study.

Extended hours/ Impact on Residential Amenity - It is important that the religious/cultural

needs of the any community are recognised and catered for. It is also important that the
residential amenity of existing residents is also taken into consideration and balanced.

Page 41



There are in general, two areas where conflict with neighbour amenity could occur - noise
and disturbance from patrons arriving and leaving the synagogue and from noise from
within the building.

Given the findings of the acoustic report, it is not considered that there would be significant
noise outbreak from the building during prayer times to cause a serious problem to
neighbouring residents.

With regard to noise and disturbance from external areas, this would most likely come from
patrons coming and going and by definition is more difficult to assess. The main access is
on the north side of the building, a short distance from the nearest neighbours on Bury New
Road and Queens Drive. Although a proportion of patrons visiting the synagogue during the
earlier and later opening periods would be attending on-foot, it is reasonably assumed that a
proportion of patrons visiting the synagogue, either for prayer or study, would come by car
and park on surrounding roads, given the limited on-site parking. As already stated, if
patrons are parking on residential roads such as Queens Drive or Rochester Road, the
comings and goings (engine noises, car doors/gates banging etc) would, it is considered
cause a certain amount of noise and disturbance during the generally quieter periods before
7am and after 11pm. Given that the surrounding roads are usually 'parked up' with
resident's cars and visitors to the nearby police training college, the parking/ manoeuvring is
likely to be to be extended. Furthermore, it is probable that there would be people arriving
before these times to prepare the synagogue for opening, thereby diminishing the 'quiet
time' even further.

It is considered that the existing opening hours of the synagogue, from 7am to 11pm are
appropriate to it's site and surroundings and later opening throughout the year, would cause
significant harm to the residential amenity of neighbours. In recognition of the issues here,
a degree of mitigation could be achieved and be more acceptable in terms of residential
amenity to restrict the extended opening periods to those related to the religious festival
period between Jewish New Year (Rosh Hashanah) and Yom Kippur and the period of late
sundown in June and early July only. All other times of the year, normal prayer and study
times would be restricted to those previously approved under the original application. This
can be achieved by attaching a suitable condition to this effect. Extending the opening
throughout the year for patrons who want to study later is not considered acceptable. This
approach is supported by Environmental Health as they consider that the external activities
or arriving/departing is where the likely noise source would be generated.

With the proposed condition, restricting opening to the two specific periods in June/July and
September/October referred to above, the proposal is considered, on balance, to be
acceptable and complies with the National Planning Policy Framework and UDP Policies
EN7/2 Noise Pollution, H3/1 Assessing Non-Conforming Uses and CF1 Proposals for New
and Improved Community Facilities as there would be a substantial element of protected
time daily and throughout the rest of the year.

Objections - The concerns of the neighbours with regard to noise and disturbance are
addressed in the above report.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions
Page 42



Conditions/ Reasons

1. The opening times for the Synogogue shall be :-

e 0600hrs to 0000hrs (Midnight) restricted to those dates indicated in the
Selichos Calendar (submitted as additional information on 3/06/2021 and
reproduced within the informatives attached to this decision); and for the

period 1st June to 10th July for late evening prayer (Maariv); and
e For all other times, 0700hrs to 2300hrs (in accordance with the original
approval (45841)).

Reason. In the interests of residential amenity pursuant to UDP Policies EN7/2
Noise Pollution and CF1 New and Improved Community Facilities.

For further information on the application please contact Tom Beirne on 0161 253 5361

Page 43



Viewpoints

\
\
)
|
|
|
|
|
{

\ Shelter
M\

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN

N
APP. NO 66854 / D
-+ Bury
[/

ADDRESS: Shaarei Mordechai Synagogue s
76 Bury New Road COUNCIL

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 44



66854

Photo 1

Gudgley Furk Fd -

i

Page 45



66854

Photo 4

Page 46



OI" dnance

Producid 14 Jun 2001 from Ordnance Survey digital
data.and incorporating surveyed revision
‘évaﬂhble at this date. © Crown copyright 2001,

Reptbﬂuc‘hon in whole or in part is prohibited
without prior permission of Ordnance. Suwey :

Ordnance Survey and theOS symbol are registered
trade marks and: Sjteplan a trade mark of i
Ordna_nce Survey ihe nhational mapping agency of

.RH Ordnance

[ R THII
L Tt

76 BURY NEW ROAD
MANCHESTER :
M25 gJU:

Page 47

- 402678mN

Centre coordinates z@szus’
Naﬁonal Grit 'sheet iefefence at centre

k Supplled by Waterstones Manchester
‘Serial Number : : 982274




20 year Calendar of Selichos

The first date is the Sunday {or Sunday week) before Jewish New Year. The second date is
Yom Kippur eve (day before Day of Atonement)

2021 29 August — 15 September
2022 18 September - 4 October
2023 10 September — 24 September
2024 29 September — 11 October
2025 14 September - 1 October
2026 6 September — 20 September
2027 26 September —10 October
2028 17 September — 29 September
2029 2 September — 18 September
2030 22 September —6 October
2031 14 September - 26 September
2032 29 August — 14 September
2033 18 September — 2 October
2034 10 September -22 September
2035 30 September — 12 October
2036 14 September — 30 September
2037 6 September - 18 September
2038 26 September — 8 October
2039 11 September - 27 September

2040 2 September — 16 September

Page 48



{61z}

8£:GT ©C:0 Z0:T TZ:8T 0B:9T TE:9T BG:GT OT:ST TTSZT 8TI0T LOi6  €T:8 #0iL 8%i9 0’9 OFf
GE:GT B8€!0 TO:T 6LIBT LE:9T BZ:9T §5:6T 80:ST OTIZT LI:0T 90:6 GZi8 MOIL LT T0i9 (L2
€E:6T LE!0 TO:T LT:8T GE!9T 9Z:9T £GIGT 90:ST 9032T IT:OT ¥OI6 §T:8 0L 9Ti9 0039
TE:ET LEIO TOIT T $C:9T ¥2:9T TGIGY POSET LO:ZL GT:0T £0:6 €Zi8 TO:L 69 66§
OE:ST LE:O TOST FILET ZE:9T £2:9T 05:6T £O:LT GOZT €T30T 1 Y28 00L €Z:9 L6!S
0E:¢T 9€:0 20T ET:S8T TE:9T £2:9T 0%:GT EQIST ¥0:IT TTi0Y 6 8Ti8 L5539 TZi9 66§
0£:GY BE0 20:T ETiBT ZE9T £Z:9T 0G:6T TO:GT I0:TT 60:0T L5:@ GT8 SLI9 BY:H 66
OE:ST 8€:0 20:T ET:8T ZE:9T £Z:9T 0G!ST ZO:51 TOIZT 90:QT §6:8 T8 TGP SIS 6F:G
TE:ST 6£:0 20°T E€T:OT €E:19T PZIOT TGIGT €O0:ST 00:2T ¥0:0T £6:8 008 8¥:9 TT!9 S¥ig
EEIGT GE:0 FEO:T PE:ST PEI9T 62:9T E€G:ST ¥O0:6T BGITT TO!OT TG:B 108 §¥:9 60:9 EPiG
GETGT OF:0 €0:T G3:8T 9£:9T LZ!9T GG:GT 90!ST LSIIT 8 B¥:8 6G:L 1F:9 5079 GEG
GEiGT OF:0 €0:T LT:8T BEI9T OL:9T BS:CT BOIST 96°IT § oy:@ G&iL LE'9 TO:9 gEig
TPiST T¥:0 WO°T 6T:BT THI9T 2€:9T T0:9T OTiCT SS:IT Z&i6 €P:8 O0G:L EE!9 LGi§ TE§
SPIST Z¥:0 ZZ:BT bYi9T 9L:9T G0:9T TT:ST GG:TT 6¥:6 1¥ig PHL BZiO0 SIS LZiG
€P:5T Z¥io GZ:BT AFI9T GE:9T 60:9T YTIGT PG:TT 96 BE:8 6CIL ¥ZTi8 BHiE €2Ti§
£6:ST E¥:0 BZ:BT 25:9T €P:9T ST:9T 6T:GT ESITT €¥:6 9€:8 E£€iL 6T:0 #¥:§ 8IS
8G: 6T ¥¥:0 ZE:8T 96:9T Lb!9T BT79T EZIST ES:TI O gcig 8ZiL ¥II9 6EIS
6T:LT €0:9T S¥i0 9€:8T 00:LT Z6:9T €¢:9T LZ°GT 2G:TT LE:6 T€:8 ZZiL 6079 VEIS
€Z:LT 90:9T 9¥%:0 19T 8Z:9T TEST ZSTT ¥ 8z:8 STIL VY09 625
82:LT BI:9T G¥:8T OT:LT Z0:LT FE:9T GE:ST 2S:TT 9z:8_ TT:L 666 526
FEILT 02:91 05:8L 91:LT BO:LY OD:OT O¥:GL Z&' 1L 6 €2:8 GO:L ¥G:G 6T
6£:LT 9Z:91 9618T ZZ:LT PUILT 9F:9T S¥IST Z63TT 6 T8 65:9 6FIG T
S¥:LT ZE:9T 10:6T 82Z:LT 0T:LT 2$:9T 05:GT €5:1T 6 BI:g E§'9 EVIG 60§
1G:LT 6E:9T LO:6T PEILY 9ZILT 65:9T §GIST €S:1IY 026 918 819 LIS ¥OiG
L5:LT S¥:OT BT:6T OF:LT Z5:LT SOCLT 00:9F ¥5:TL BI6 £T:B ZT¥:9 EE:L 6CF
¥0:8T 26:9T 0Z:6T L¥:LT EEILT TTILT 90:9T #GITL STi6 TI:@8 9€:9 836 €S
TT:8T 65:91 LTT6T EGILT 99:LT 6T:LT TT:9T CC:TIT £1:6 8038 TE:9 IS 8¥:F
LT38T 903 LT ¥E£:6T 00:8T £6:LT 92:LT LT:0T 96T TT:6 90:8 &Zi9 LTS €F:
¥z:8T ex:Ly Z¥:6T LO:BT 003BT ££:LT £2:9T 9G:TT B0:6 €0:@ 0Z:9 LG LE:F
TE:8T 0Z: LT 1 6¥:6T PT:81 LO:BT O¥:LT 6 90:6 To:@ GI:9 90'¢ TE'¥ GOk ¥
6E:8T L23LT T (Gi6T 2TIBT YT:6T L¥ILT § v0i6 B§:L 6039 TOIG 93 65:f I 390
9¥:8T se:lT T 90:0Z 62°81 1281 G5'LL LVi9T 6G:1T 406
¥S:aT TWILT T PT:0Z 9E:8T 6Z:8T Z0:8T LV:9T 00:TT 65:8
TO:6% 6¥:LI T £2:07 ¥b:@T 9£:8T 60:BT £5:9T TO:ZT LS8
6076T LG:LT T ZE:0Z TG:8T EF:8T LT:BT 6791 F0:2ZT 48
91:6T ¥0:81 T T#0T 6G:8T TGIAT ¥2:BT SO:LT £0:ZT £678
$ZI6T TT!AT iT 06702 90:6T 85:8T TE:BT TI LT §0:2T 160
ZEIET 6T:8T IT 00:TZ PTI6T 90:6T 6€:8T LT:LT 90:2T 6¥:6
O¥:6T 92:8T :T OT'TZ TZ:6T £TI6T 9%:81 €ZiL1 LO:ZT LV:8
8¥:6L €E:BT tT 02!TT 62:6T TT:6T £6:8Y 62:LT BO:ZT Shi8
§Gi6T OV:BT i TE:TZ 9E:6T BZi6T 00:6L SEILT 60121 E¥:8
£0%0% L¥:eT TT ZV:TC PPI6L OE:6T LO:6L OF:LL 60321 OF:8
£T:02 ¥S:8T 'T BGITZ TS!6T E#:6T PII6T SR:ILTL OT:ZT BE'D
6T:0Z TO:6T tT 90372 6G!6T 0G:6T TZ:6T ZG:LT TT:TT 9E8
92107 80!6T 1T 6T:IZ 90:0Z LS:6T BI:6T LEILT 2TITT ¥E:B
¥E:0Z ST:6T i1 §£:3% €T:0% ¥0:03 GE:6T T0:8T €T:3T 618 62°€ 8E:Z
Zy:0Z TZ'6T IT 6¥:ZZ 0Z:0Z TT:0Z TV:6T BOIST £T:IT 62:8 25:9 2T:€ 62T EEIT BT
6¥:02 tT LOYEZ -LZ!0Z QT:0Z LEF6T €TiAT FTI'2T LZi@ EF:9 ¥IIE BT:Z #T:T TT
L5302 T 2€IET ¥E1OT GT:0Z £6:6T 9TI6T VPUIZT SZ:® 8L L0:€ BO:Z 9¥:0 A
¥0:1Z Z TE:0Z 65°6% Z2:0T ¥I:2T 2Z:9 00:€ 96:T [
11T L¥i07 LEIOZ ¥0:0Z LZ:BT GT:TT 028 75iZ__PR:T z_buy
BT IZ ¥G5:0C €F:0Z OL:0Z TE:8T GL:t L1:E §9:g OE'L [3
¥Z:12 10Z GU:0Z SE:BT STIZT T8 LEIT ETIT L2
i Z ¥5:0Z 6L:0Z BE:8Y §T:ZT €18 TT:? 0E:T 25:0 ¥z
T 66302 BZT0T 2¥:8T ST:ZI OT:@ 90:¥ 22T Tz
7.£0:T2 LZi0Z S¥:8T G1:2T g0ig 20y ST:T 8T
2 Lo:TZ TE02 BF¥:BT ¥TIIT 908 86:€ BOZ 1
¥Ti02 :1Z TT!TZ ¥E:0Z 0G:@T ¥Y:ZT BOi8 bSE TO:T 7t
LT:0T ¥2:T 9Z:TZ ¥1:TZ LE:0T CE-8T ¥I:ZT Z0°8 T5:€ 66T 6
6T:02 ¥Z3T 62312 LT:TE 6£:0Z £6:0T £T:2T TO® 8VIE OF:T 9
£0 02:02 0V:0Z §G:8T EV:ZT 6G:L S¥IE ¥HIT £ T8
leqeys|sajpun 1og |Equm V.0 [V.ON| esry | wey [Wawa] 4wl
puz | Wb | inoy ‘dosd m ST ung | fielg | uvooy | sways pugy | ung | uog umeq ,
ATU | tuu | BN [ OGN |G U0 | A T auN eyl | utuue YL [ UGN | uunl | O [LUC.0tdlD
ULRN. [ULedul AU It sNC uclet  |Adey]| cex | ure [Qilkd du.a] vtk |A0GU| AGlu wAUL

N

ybw

L J3isayouely

GlU egajgel

124

0z §Zix €€11Z 03:T2 ZP:0Z S8BT TT:T £¥:€ 0BT o€
sz:% EITT TZ:TZ ZHI0Z 95:8T ZL:ZT THIE 96T Lz
oz SZ:1 ¥E:TZ TTITZ TH:0Z 96:8T TTLIIT o0¥:T 95T 133
0z 5T #6:TZ TSITT ZH:02 §S:8T TI2T 6E:€ €8T 1z
oz szix €E:TZ 0Z!TZ TH:0T §6:BY OT: 2T 6E7E YEIT 8T
0% §3:% TEITZ ST:TZ OBINZ €5:BT 6Q:3T 6£:8 §E:T ST
sZ:t 6Z:TZ LT:1Z BE:0Z 2G0T 60!2IT obic 9g:t Tt
0z ¥2:1 9Z:TZ PLITZ GE:0Z 05:8T 80:IT S63L THE THT 6
21 T TITZ 2E:02 L¥:6T 80:2T §GiL £9:E 99T 9
2:T 6T LOITZ 62:0% GW:OT LOIT 96:L SPIE TGIT £ _ung
zt ST:TC E0'1Z 92:0% ¢F 8T LOTEY BS'L 8¥:i¢ LG°T Tt
it OT:TZ 8GIOZ ZZ:0Z 6687 L0:2T 6§:L 1§15 €£0:2 az
zz:1 S0:TZ PSI0T BT:0% SEBT 90:2T Yo:8 S6:€ 012 sz
T3T 66302 89102 €T:0Z 2601 90:2ZT 20:8 65i€ LT:Z 2fi0 zz
0z:T ¥6:0Z ERI0Z 60:0Z 8Z:8T 90:ZT 608 €0tk ¥2:2 L0 61
0zt B¥:0Z BEI0Z $0:0T ¥Z:BT 90:2T L0:8 RO ZEIZ WU:T 9T
MMH ZHI0ZT TE07 6S:6T 0Z°8Y 90:2ZT 608 ET:P 6€:C 6Z'T €T
hﬂm” - N.nmn AT:b LF¥'Z €9:iT (1)
L stie ¥Zip 581 SGIT £2i0 ¢
ST pesix sria. b £0:f L0:Z 650 ¥
e .E”a TI:E€ BI:Z 12:T T Lo
LA e vz 0Z°€ 62°¢ BL'I 8¢
frr jene : 12T 878 82:€ 6E:Z EGiT 67
: : t6T Z2:6T TS:LT 80:IT 2£:8 SEIE 6¥IZ L0:Z T
““““ NM”” 16T 9TI6T L¥:LT 60:2T $£:8 ¥PIE 65:Z 61:Z 61
60:T SE:T T 50:6T 6€:LT OT:CTT MMMN LZiL STig Mw“m ““”M Mmmm MH
€561 acwaa 80:% €ET : : T 0036T SE:LT TUIZT LV:B E€:L 22:6 60:F BZE §S:Z OT
PEIBT LO'T TEIT TZITE OE:6T ZTI6T ¥$:UT OF:LT ZE:2T TS:M BE:L. 6216 LI'F LEIE BOSE L
§2:8T 90:T OE:T ZEiTZ ¥Z!6T ST6T 6 S5:8  WYIL LE:G ¥iig ¥
mu“” Mwm“ 65:8 L _wFis ¥2:5 T 2O
L €0:6 ¥S'L 156 ¥e'e 62 <t
So:t hex m 65:L B8G:S £E¥:E 92 [5)
Tosn kesin 6 ¥%0:8 90:9 ZS'E €T
T 6 608 €T §OIS BZI¥ TOE 02 mw
poy e 6 VLI 0239 0¥ 4T
L§30 6TIT NHM M“wu mmmw i
6E:LT 96:0 BY:T EEI8T 92:8T 6 T 02:2T TE:6 LZ's N-"w mmm" “a
€ELT §S°0 LT!T 20:0Z BZ:8T 0Z:8T €5 9T TZ:TT $€:6 I8 6¥:9 oF:F S
8Z:LT ¥S:0 OT:T 96:6T 22:8T FI:8T 8¥ 9T ZZ:TT 6E:6 GE:8 9G:9 Lh:y  Z amn
Te LT £6°0 &T:T TS:6Y LI'BT 66T ¢ ST ¢5°0L €¥:6 BE'E E£0°L ¥S vy L2
2630 VLT GPI6T TT:BT EOSBT 9E:L 9% £Z2:2T 9%:6 Z¥:@ OT:L 10:5 ¥2
I6:0 ET:T 6L!6T §O!QT BSILT OE:L 9T €2!2T 05:6 S¥:8 9TiL L0:6 T2
06:0 ZTT 00:8T ZE:LT ¥2: S16 6F:f £2:L £T:S 8T
n"”e T 6 TGI8 6ZiL 61:6 6T
‘0 oTiT 6 ¥§:i8' GEiL €2Ti¢ 2T
L¥:0 6031 10T 4Gi8 THIL 0E:5 6
0 80T ET!6T BE:LY 6Z:LT TOLT £039T €2:TT S0:0T 65:8 9¥:L §E:5 9
LO:T LO6T ZEILY 2:LT SG:9T 8S:GT ©2: 2T L0:OT T0:6  26:L 6E:5 € a3
€0ST ©O'6T L& LT BL'LT 6P 9T £GGT €2:2T OLTOT E0'6 . L51L EHIRG
$0:T 8S!8T TZILT €L:LT C¥:9T G6HIST Z2:2T ZT:0T €06 T0:E i 82
SOST  ESIST 9TILT 8OILT LE:9T PB:GT ZZ:2T FT:0T 506 908 0s:s &2
G0:T 6§:8T TEILT Z0°LT 2€:9T 6€:5T TZ:2T STOT L0Y6 - 0T:8 £€6:5 2T
POIT  BFIST 90°LT LS 80:6 £T:g 96:6 BT
$0:1 TO:LT €G:9T T2:9T 1t 8016 LY:B BG:S 9T
£0:T 5036 6T18. 66:S T
£0:1T €6IOT PYIOT ZI:OT €2ZiCY LT:ZT GL 0T 6€0:6 22:8 T0:9 0%
20:% 6¥:9T OP:9T LO:9T 6T:ST GT:ZT 6T:0T 80:6 €2:8 20:9 ¢
0 Z0:T 9Z:8T S¥:9T YEIST £09T TISL FT!ZT 6170 806 $3:8 zoiy ¥
8E€:0 20:T ZZIBT 2VI9T ZE19T 6G:CY ITIGT IN:ZX 6TIOT LO:6 GZ:8 20:9 T uep
V.H5 [ V.ON we L HAREH| VD | jog |eyuin VM9 | VO] esiy Em—zmw mww
Inoy ‘dozg " ung | Beid | uoon | eweys pug | uns umeq
BN | N [ L uo | Lag T eN | eum | orue WA | UeX ey | nqur [LUColtidin
AR (Etus RN UCICED  |Advid| aex | ura [l wldi.m] ik | Aocu| A Gau
® 8|qeL

UK, QOL J13jsayosuey

IUO;O

—



This page is intentionally left blank



Ward: Whitefield + Unsworth - Unsworth ltem

Applicant: Mr Adrian Goldstone

Location: 23 Hillsborough Drive, Bury, BL9 8LE

Proposal: Change of house type to include rear dormer extension

Application Ref: 66928/Full Target Date: 24/06/2021
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Description

The site is a corner plot on a residential estate where works have commenced on a new
dwelling approved under planning consent 64741, which was approved by the Planning
Control Committee in December 2019.

The demolished building was a bungalow and the end one in a row of similar bungalows.
The garden extends to the side and rear and is fenced with planting to the outside of the
fencing along the side boundary. The rear garden borders an electricity sub station and
part of the rear boundary with 2 Leeds Close, a two storey detached house with a single
storey extension at the rear. A small section also borders the corner of the rear garden to 4
Leeds Close.

The neighbouring property to the side is No0.25 a bungalow which is slightly lower in levels,
which has an integral garage at the front located closest to the boundary. Opposite, to the
front across the road, are two storey detached houses and to the side, across the street 21
Hillsborough Drive is a detached bungalow.

This application seeks to amend a part of the approved design. The proposal would follow
the footprint and height of the previously approved dwelling. The change involves the
addition of a 3m wide dormer to the rear roof slope to form a sitting room and the room
formerly noted as a store to the first floor at the front, would now be a bedroom.

The amended design would still be a dormer bungalow with eaves to the same height as the
original bungalow and the ridge 1.8m higher as already approved. The front roof slope
would have two pitched roof dormers each side of a central dormer that would extend to two
storey as the entrance and landing. This remains unchanged.

Materials would be white render to the walls and grey roof tiles. The dormers to the front
would be clad in weather treated timber or timber effect upvc and the rear ones tile hung to
match the roof.

Relevant Planning History

63370 - Raise ridge height of roof/roof extension with dormers at front to existing bungalow
to form first floor; Single storey extensions at front and rear; Render to external elevations -
AC 09/11/2018

64741 - Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of replacement dwelling - AC
18/12/2019.

Publicity
13 notification letters were sent on 12/05/21 to addresses at 10-18, 21, 25 & 27
Hillsborough Drive and 1-4 Leeds Close. Responses have been received from 3
addresses at 1 Leeds Close and 21 & 27 Hillsborough Drive their comments in summary
are:-

Page 51



e Building work has been undertaken in an amateur fashion and at a snail's pace so
residents have had to endure an eyesore for 2 years.

e Large picture window will invade privacy at rear of 27 Hillsborough Drive

e Overlooking to residents at rear of site. A sitting room is likely to be used more
frequently and as a result privacy of those at the rear will be compromised.

The objectors have been notified of the Planning Control Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non-Statutory Consultations
Traffic Section - No objection subject to conditions.

Pre-start Conditions - Not relevant.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

H2/1 The Form of New Residential Development
H2/2 The Layout of New Residential Development
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design

EN7 Pollution Control

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development
EN7/5 Waste Water Management

EN7/3 Water Pollution

EN5/1 New Development and Flood Risk
HT6/2 Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict

SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions
SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis

Policies and principle - UDP Policies H2/1 - The Form of New Residential Development
and H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development takes into consideration factors
relating to the height and roof type of adjacent buildings, the impact of developments on
residential amenity, the density and character of the surrounding area and the position and
proximity of neighbouring properties. Regard is also given to parking provision and access,
landscaping and protection of trees/hedgerows and external areas.

Supplementary Planning Document 6 - Alterations and Extensions to Residential Properties
provides useful guidance in terms of acceptable aspect standards between dwellings and
design criteria.

The principle of residential development was established with the grant of planning
permission in December 2019. The proposed development is therefore considered to be
acceptable in principle and complies with the NPPF and UDP Policies H2/1 and H2/2.

Visual amenity and design - As previously reported, this section of the road including the
site consists of 7 bungalows of the same type. No0.35 at the opposite end of the row, has
been extended to a full height two storey dwelling with a dormer to the side, which was
allowed on appeal. As such, the row already has variations in heights and styles.

The area contains a mix of house types and styles. Whilst the proposal would see a
dormer bungalow higher than the adjacent bungalow, seen in connection with the
surrounding properties including the extended bungalow at the end of the row, it is not
considered that it would appear as an intrusive feature in the street, rather a 'bookend'.
Whilst the roof would be higher than it was formerly, the approval of the bulk of this
development was considered previously and it was considered and approved with the view
that the property would still retain the appearance of a dormer bungalow. There would be a
gap to the side boundary of 2.7m which would provide sufficient distance from the new

Page 52



side wall to the public footpath so that that the development would not appear overbearing.

The proposal would be as previously approved with the only external alteration being the
addition of a rear dormer. It would have a pitched roof and be 3m wide with a full glazed
window. It not occupy a disproportionate area of the rear roof slope and be centrally located
above patio doors to the rear elevation. Given where the dormer would be located, it would
be set away from the public street side of the property and would not have a dominant or
ready appearance in the street scene. As such this change would not cause any significant
concerns in relation to visual amenity or design.

The design and materials would see a change in the appearance from the previous property
however the design is not an uncommon one for a domestic dwellings. The dormers to the
front would be subservient to the central feature and the proposed frontage would appear
balanced. The use of render is not out of character in the area and an increasingly popular
domestic finish.

Highways

The development proposes 2 parking spaces located to the existing front drive and would
be as previously approved. SPD11 - Parking Standards requires a maximum of a 3 spaces
for a 3 bed dwelling (same for a 4 bed dwelling) and 2 spaces can be acceptable for high
access areas. The site is located in a relatively high access area and with on street
parking running the length of the fairly wide road. In this respect the 2 parking spaces
proposed are considered sufficient.

The Traffic Section have raised no concerns subject to a condition for the implementation of
the parking arrangements.

Residential amenity

The building would project 1.7m deeper at the front adjacent to No.25 Hillsborough Drive
which has a garage door at the front closest to the boundary. Therefore there would be no
significant impact on the main front windows to this neighbouring property.

The site is positioned to the north east of the garden to No.25 and the rear elevation of the
new dwelling would not extend any further back than the existing property does. The main
rear elevation of No.25 is also slightly deeper. As such the increased roof height would not
cause any significant loss of light of overshadowing to the rear garden of No.25.

The additional dormer as part of this proposal would be to a habitable room. It would be
set 1.6m in from the boundary with No.25 to the side and the window would face directly
down the site garden. There would be in excess of 7m to the rear boundary and the
properties at the rear would be over 20m away and therefore policy compliant and not
cause unde impact upon privacy.

No.21 Hillsborough Drive is located to the side across the street and a bungalow with the
closest section 17m away and blank wall. The proposed side gable wall of the building
would have a secondary bedroom window to the top. An advisory is added that this will not
be treated as a main habitable room window should this neighbouring property look to
extend.

The properties opposite to the front are over 20m away. The separation distances would
comply with SPD6 aspect standards.

Given the increase in the size of the proposed dwelling over the original bungalow and its
proximity to adjacent properties, as with the previously approval, it is recommended that
permitted development rights are removed in order to control any further extensions or
alterations on the property.

There would then be no serious impact on the amenity of any adjacent neighbouring
properties and the proposed development complies with UDP Policies H2/1, H2/2 and

Page 53



SPD6.

Response to neighbour objections - Works commenced on site under approval 64741.
There is no statutory period for completion under the planning regulations.

The proposed additional dormer complies with SPD6 aspect standards which sets out
separation distances in order to maintain adequate levels of privacy.

No.27 is located to the south west and next door but one therefore the proposed dormer
would not have a directly facing relationship.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The proposal complies with the development plan and would improve the economic, social
and environmental conditions of the area. It therefore comprises sustainable development
and the Local Planning Authority worked proactively and positively to issue the decision
without delay. The Local Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in
Paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered ZT18-196-00, ZT18-196-01,
ZT18-196-02 Revision A, ZT18-196-03 Revision E, ZT18-196-07 Revision A,
ZT18-196-08 Revision C and the development shall not be carried out except in
accordance with the drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. The car parking arrangements indicated on approved plan reference ZT18-196-03
Revision E, incorporating the retention of the existing dropped crossing, provision
of a driveway to the dimensions indicated, in a porous/permeable material and/or
measures to prevent the discharge of surface water onto the adopted highway,
fencing to prohibit the use of the existing informal parking area adjacent to Leeds
Close and all associated footway remedial works abutting the site required as a
result of the construction of the proposed development and statutory undertakers
connections to the dwelling, shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority prior to the dwelling and driveway hereby approved being
occupied/brought into use.

Reason. To allow adequate space to maintain vehicles clear of the highway in the
interests of highway safety and to maintain the integrity of the adopted highway
pursuant to policy HT2/4 - Car Parking and New Development of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan.

4. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the 'Construction Traffic
Management Plan' (CTMP), approved under condition 6 of permission 64741 and
shall be adhered to throughout the construction period and the measures shall be
retained and facilities used for the intended purpose for the duration of the both
periods. The areas identified shall not be used for any other purposes other than
the storage of demolition/construction materials.

Reason. To mitigate the impact of the construction traffic generated by the
proposed development on the adjacent residential streets, and ensure adequate
off street car parking provision and materials storage arrangements for the
duration of the construction period and that the adopted highways are kept free of
deposited material from the gr%%%% vggrrks operations, in the interests of highway



safety pursuant to Bury Unitary Development Plan Policies EN1/2 - Townscape
and Built Design and HT6/2 - Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict.

5. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the surface water
drainage proposals approved under condition 7 of permission 64741. The
approved scheme only shall be implemented prior to first occupation and
thereafter maintained.

Reason. To promote sustainable development and reduce flood risk pursuant to
Unitary Development Plan Policies EN5/1- New Development and Flood Risk ,
EN7/3 - Water Pollution and EN7/5 - Waste Water Management and chapter 14 -
Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding and coastal change of the
NPPF.

6. Foul and surface water shall be drained on separate systems.
Reason. To ensure a satisfactory means of drainage pursuant to Policy EN7/5 -
Waste Water Management of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

7. Notwithstanding the terms of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015, as subsequently amended, no development
shall be carried out within the terms of Classes A to G of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of
the Order, without the submission and approval of a relevant planning application.
Reason. To ensure that future inappropriate alterations or extensions do not occur
pursuant to policies of the Unitary Development Plan listed.

For further information on the application please contact Jane Langan on 0161 253 5316

Page 55



Viewpoints

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN

N
APP. NO 66928 /
-+ Bury
/
S COUNCIL

ADDRESS: 23 Hillsborough Drive
(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Bury

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

Page 56



66928

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 57



66928

Photo 3

Photo 4

Page 58



65 abed

Notes

Copyright in all documents and drawings
prepared by the architect and any works
executed from these documents and drawings
shall, unless otherwise agreed, remain the
property of the architect and must not be
reproduced by, lent or disclosed to, a third party
without the written consent of Zach Thorp.

Do not scale off this drawing

All dimensions are to be checked on site and any
discrepancies to be referred to the architect
before proceeding.

All levels to be checked on site

All discrepancies between information shown on
the drawings and the information in the
specification to be referred to the architect prior
to proceeding.

All component sizes and references to be
checked before ordering

SURVEY ORIENTATED TO MAGNETIC NORTH

D |Trees Retained 28.10.19 | ZT

C |External Landscaping updated 09.10.19 |ZT

B |Dormer added to Bathroom 02.10.19 |ZT

A |Pavement dimensions added 25.10.18 | ZT
Rev|Description Date By |Chk|
Status Purpose for Issue

Planning I:l Tender

PLANNING

Construction g As Built I:l

Client
Mr & Mrs Goldstone

Contract
Proposed Extension and Dormer Works

m Proposed Site Plan

Drawing

Proposed Site Plan

U Scale 1:500

Drawing No. ZT18-196-03 Revision D
Scales 1:500 @ A3 Date Oct'18
Drawn ZTT Checked



AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Block Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Block Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Trees to be Retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
N


09 abed

m Proposed Ground Floor Plan

N

Scale 1:50

7A

133125

1452.5

172

2505.0

173

308.8

1410.0 / 1960.0

308.8

s

1410.0 2505.0

172

173

900.0

12307.5

1782.5

73

3602.7

173

1340.0

172

5582.3

JWprzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzZzZz

4901.5

7///////////////////////////'5//////[(1

4387.5

LOUNGE

70mm TIMBER STUDS WITH 2 LAYERS OF
12.5mm PLASTERBOARD BOTH SIDES WITH
SKIM FINISH 50mm  ISOVER APR 1200 TO
STUD CAVITY (O/ALL WIDTH NOM. 127mm)

EN=-SUITE

2680.0

29200

MAIN HALL WALLS TO BE
BUILT UP IN BLOCK WORK.

)

2090.0

UTILITY

c ON

", 9650

A

~

§

42049

]

MASTER BED

865. ]
{65 150.0;

-V////////////////////////////////////////A

[prrzzzzzzzzzzzzzzaZzZzA ¥
Y rzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzza

Wz

przzzzzzzzzzzza

O0O
00O

4965.0

BLOCK PIER TO BE
BUILT TO LAND STEEL

A RN R RN

PROPOSED STEEL

—m=======

|
4 L _

_I

~

PROPOSED STEEL

7777222222722 7Z72727/222.227777) \\

yprzzzzz

4
(] KimcHen
4
4

1570.0

12307.5

133125

I

EXTERNAL WALL

THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO
UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO

BE WHITE RENDER.

ROOF TlLe

THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH
EXISTING — DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL

PROPOSED WILL BE NEW.

DORMERS

THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN' A WEATHER
TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. REAR
DORMERS TO BE SIDE HUNG TILES TO MATCH MAIN
ROOF.

WINDOWS AND  DOORS

ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH
GREY FRAMES — ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY
FRAMES.

RAIN WATER UPVC
ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK.

UPVC FACIA
PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK

(027

Proposed First Floor Plan

N

Scale 1:50 .y

133125

5067.5 L 6087 1960.0 , 6088

173

14337

1”73

2000.0

173

1633.8

L :1

1

12307.5

2734.2

73449

22284

4901.5

20454

BeD 3

660.0

S OO ™™=

%
é
g
%
?
?
7
Z

up

910.0
1100.0

=
=
=
=
=
=
8
=
iy
187.0
[\ 100 me
7 =
=
2 H
=
=
=
o

4967.5

o

-~ 3
BATHROOM @

SITTING

4967.5

910.0

BeD 2

2734.2

2139.7

| om0 |

945.1

[

4863.5

12307.5

8845.0

3567.5

|

900.0

| 3000.0 |

133125

5067.5

31715

9067.5

8245.0

9067.5

133125

Scale 1:75

@ Proposed Roof Plan

Notes

proceeding.

before ordering

to proceeding

Do not scale off this drawing

All levels to be checked on site

Copyright in all documents and drawings prepared by
the Surveyor and any works executed from these
documents and drawings shall, unless otherwise
agreed, remain the property of the Architect and must

not be reproduced by, lent or disclosed to, a third party
without the written consent of Zach Thorp.

All dimensions are to be checked on site and any
discrepancies to be referred to Zach Thorp before

All discrepancies between information shown on the
drawings and the information in the specification to be
referred to the architect prior to proceeding.

All component sizes and references to be checked

Position of existing drain runs to be confirmed prior to
proceeding and drains checked as necessary.

All relevant boundary positions are to be checked prior

Rev|Description

Date

By

Chk

Status

Purpose for Issue

Survey I:' Tender

Construction IE As Built

Client
Mr & Mrs Goldstone

Contract

Proposed Bungalow Refurbishment

Drawing
Proposed Floor Plans

Drawing No. ZT18-196-07
Scales 1:50
Drawn ZTT

Revision A

Date Nov '18

Checked



AutoCAD SHX Text_6
MASTER BED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
W.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
EN-SUITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
70mm TIMBER STUDS WITH 2 LAYERS OF 12.5mm PLASTERBOARD BOTH SIDES WITH SKIM FINISH 50mm ISOVER APR 1200 TO STUD CAVITY (O/ALL WIDTH NOM. 127mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
MAIN HALL WALLS TO BE BUILT UP IN BLOCK WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
BLOCK PIER TO BE BUILT TO LAND STEEL ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
PROPOSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
PROPOSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
PROPOSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
PROPOSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
BED 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
BED 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
SITTING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
PROPOSED DORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
EXTERNAL WALL THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO BE WHITE RENDER. ROOF TILE THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH EXISTING - DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL PROPOSED WILL BE NEW. DORMERS THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. REAR DORMERS TO BE SIDE HUNG TILES TO MATCH MAIN ROOF. WINDOWS AND DOORS ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH GREY FRAMES - ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY FRAMES. RAIN WATER UPVC ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK. UPVC FACIA PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK


19 abed

m\ Proposed Front Elevation

U Scale 1:50

ﬂ)_Z\ Proposed Side Elavation
U Scale 1:50

Notes

Za N A
/\% 7 /\\v
7] S
2 PROPOSED PROPOSED
2 CLAZNG CLAZNG PROPOSED -
PROPOSED - WNDOW 2
CLAZNG 2
= PROPOSED N Z
g WNOOW
- = PROPOSED =
3 2 WNOOW 2
i =
® 1
133125 10150 123075
@ Proposed Rear Elevation m Proposed Side Elevation
U Scale 1:50 U Scale 1:50
A\ P
E [ I
| PROPOSED ] %, — s
1| WNoow ] =
3 PROPOSED — — =
5 CLAZNG 5 —
} +2750mm FIRST FLOOR LEVEL o O |
T~ “’ o
2 2 2 PROPOSED =
g 5 = BI-FOLD
+150 GROUND FLOOR LEVEL
10150 133125 123075

EXTERNAL WALL

THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO
UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO
BE WHITE RENDER.

ROOF TlLe

THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH
EXISTING — DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL
PROPOSED WILL BE NEW.

DORMERS

THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER
TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. REAR
DORMERS TO BE SIDE HUNG TILES TO MATCH MAIN
ROOF.

WINDOWS AND DOORS

ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH
GREY FRAMES — ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY
FRAMES.

RAIN WATER UPVC
ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK.

UPVC FACIA
PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK

Do not scale off this drawing

All levels to be checked on site

Copyright in all documents and drawings prepared by
the Surveyor and any works executed from these
documents and drawings shall, unless otherwise
agreed, remain the property of the Architect and must

not be reproduced by, lent or disclosed to, a third party
without the written consent of Zach Thorp.

All dimensions are to be checked on site and any
discrepancies to be referred to Zach Thorp before
proceeding.

All discrepancies between information shown on the
drawings and the information in the specification to be
referred to the architect prior to proceeding.

All component sizes and references to be checked
before ordering

Position of existing drain runs to be confirmed prior to
proceeding and drains checked as necessary.

All relevant boundary positions are to be checked prior
to proceeding

Rev|Description

Date

By

Chk

Status

Purpose for Issue

Survey

I:' Tender

Construction IE As Built

Client

Mr & MrsGoldstone

Contract

Proposed Bungalow Refurbishment

Drawing

Proposed Elevations

Drawing No. ZT18-196-08

Scales
Drawn

1:50
ZTT

Revision
Date
Checked

C
Nov '18



AutoCAD SHX Text_32
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
PROPOSED GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
PROPOSED GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
PROPOSED GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
EXTERNAL WALL THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO BE WHITE RENDER. ROOF TILE THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH EXISTING - DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL PROPOSED WILL BE NEW. DORMERS THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. REAR DORMERS TO BE SIDE HUNG TILES TO MATCH MAIN ROOF. WINDOWS AND DOORS ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH GREY FRAMES - ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY FRAMES. RAIN WATER UPVC ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK. UPVC FACIA PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
PROPOSED BI-FOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
+2750mm FIRST FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
+150 GROUND FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
PROPOSED GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
EXTERNAL WALL THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO BE WHITE RENDER. ROOF TILE THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH EXISTING - DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL PROPOSED WILL BE NEW. DORMERS THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. REAR DORMERS TO BE SIDE HUNG TILES TO MATCH MAIN ROOF. WINDOWS AND DOORS ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH GREY FRAMES - ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY FRAMES. RAIN WATER UPVC ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK. UPVC FACIA PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 25th May 2021
	Minutes

	4 Planning Applications
	Item 01
	a3be6ff8-0961-4429-bbec-b02f31203853.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A3L - Pre-app Enquiry


	f123aff9-abc2-4b5c-b0e7-9e10386e4382.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	NT13503 084 06 Planting plan - Burrswood Care Home-A3L


	3d859dec-a919-42b5-9198-fbc60ba46b9f.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A3L


	566a5668-b18f-410a-998a-2e03425f514a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A3L



	Item 02
	b33bde0d-c193-484e-a8ef-b6a66441f093.pdf
	Sheets
	A1317(01)001 - Existing Plans and Elevations


	7bf1684f-16b3-488d-b055-4a4c6e4f7f63.pdf
	Sheets
	A1317(01)002 - Existing Site Section


	348edcb9-c3c6-4928-a109-3864cf747e61.pdf
	Sheets
	A1317(02)001 - Proposed Plans and Elevations


	b7b6860d-55b3-4d23-ab89-ec37421a2db9.pdf
	Sheets
	A1317(02)002 - Proposed Site Section



	Item 03
	Item 04
	6e3aa99f-fa69-4c5e-8ecd-c51e6f9bf13a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	ba75c64d-11c9-4e63-91a2-a129a99754d8.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	1cf6fbb9-6952-44e6-b6f2-a49d84a1fc19.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1





